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UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: January 11, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 14-2022-2023 Support of Applications for

Eligibility Determination and Funding Authorization to Sign Applications
and Associated Documents to Participate in the School Facilities Program

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Resolution No. 14-2022-2023 Support of Applications for Eligibility Determination
and Funding Authorization to Sign Applications and Associated Documents to Participate in the
School Facilities Program

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This resolution is a requirement of the state to participate in the School Facilities Program (SFP).
The resolution informs the state of the district’s intent to submit applications for school projects
that qualify for funding under the SFP. It also identifies designees who are authorized to sign
applications and associated documents on behalf of the district.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Laura Rowe for Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business
Officer

Attachment: Resolution No. 14-2022-2023



